










Belczak, 167 Shull Ave, Fence Variance statement.

To whom it may concern, my name is Joseph Belczak, and I am applying for a variance to build a
fence at 167 Shull Ave, Columbus, Ohio 43230.

Special circumstances and conditions:

I believe there are special circumstances that make this fence necessary. My property has 2
front yards, and one side of my property butts up to Dawson alley. There are multiple properties
that have a full privacy fence on Dawson Ally, giving these properties a completely closed in fence,
and almost every home Butting up to Dawson alley has a garage that sits closer to the road than I
wish to put my new fence. I Believe that because there are other fences and garages that are
already this far away from the property line on my street, a privacy fence in the location that I have
requested will not cause any negative impact to the neighborhood, or city. The new fence would
connect to an existing privacy fence that I own. This existing fence sits on a property line that is
shared with my neighbors and runs perpendicular to the new fence. This would create what I
believe to be the correct way to fence in this property considering the circumstances. Even though
the Dawson Ally side of my property is a front yard, it acts as a back yard for my wife, myself, and
our dogs. Because of this I believe there are special circumstances and conditions that make this
request reasonable.

Necessary for preservation and enjoyment of property rights:

I believe that the addition of this fence Is critical to the preservation and enjoyment of my
property rights. Me and my wife love our home here in Gahanna and we have put a lot of work and
energy into making our home an enjoyable place to live our lives. The previous owner was a
landlord who rented out the property, and the land was not well taken care of. My wife and I want
to create a space that is private and properly utilizes our whole property to increase the value of
the home. Our back yard is not very large, and a privacy fence at this location would fully utilize this
space making it critical to the value, and usability of our property. The existing chain link we want to
replace with a full privacy fence was an eye sore and did not increase the value of our home or
neighborhood. The old fence also provided no privacy on a very busy ally from foot traffic, and
neighbors. Me and my wife have 2 small dogs that love to be outside, but they must be fenced in
for their safety and sanity. Our dogs also get very territorial and upset about people walking
through Dawson ally. A full privacy fence will be the only way my wife and I will be able to relax in
our back yard with our dogs without them barking at anyone and everyone who walks by. Our
neighbors to the north that we share a privacy fence with are constantly walking around with their
dog on their side of our fence and our dogs think nothing of it because they can’t see them. This is
what I hope to achieve with a full privacy fence, peace for my family and dogs through privacy. My
wife and I also intend to have children one day and would hope to have the privacy to keep our
children as safe as possible. There is no reason anyone needs to see into my backyard if we do not
wish for them to. For all of these reasons I believe it is critical to the preservation and enjoyment of
my property rights that we build this fence.



Will Not adversely affect health and safety:

I do not believe the fence that I hope to build on my property will affect health and safety.
The location of the fence is visually behind the corner of my garage by a full foot. As well as behind
the existing privacy fence that runs parallel to the new fence by a full 8 feet. The new privacy fence I
hope to build Is so significantly behind the old fence that I believe it creates zero problems with
sightlines of anyone driving on or turning onto Dawson Ally. As for sightlines of anyone exiting my
garage in a vehicle pulling onto Dawson Ally. I have currently submitted building permits to fully
close off the 2nd entrance to my garage that exits onto Dawson Ally so that this will not be an issue
at all. The garage has another entrance at the east side of the property that is accessed by my
driveway on Shull Ave. The old entrance let water into the garage from the ally, causing issues and it
was ultimately unnecessary. Since this entrance is going away, there is no issue with safety or
sightlines considering my garage entrance. I also believe there is no issue with access to public
utilities on my property. I have no manholes or anything the city should need to access behind this
fence, so I believe this should cause no issues with public utilities. If the city were to need access for
any reason, I would fully comply with removing the fence temporarily and granting access to the
city. The old chain link fence was not removable and for this reason I believe the new fence would
grant better access to the city if needed.

Thank you for your time









 

Department of Planning  200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  

  

 
March 7, 2023 
 
Joseph Zachary & Melissa A Belczak 
167 Shull Ave 
Columbus, OH 43230 
 

RE:   Project 167 Shull Ave Variance 
  
  
Dear Joseph Zachary & Melissa A Belczak: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.  
 

City Engineer 

1. No comments.  
 

Planning 

2. Informational Comment: All necessary application materials have been submitted. Due to the property 
having two front yards, there are existing special conditions. Many neighbors have similar privacy 
fences. Due to this, there are no objections to the proposed variance. 

 

Parks 

3. No Comments per Julie Predieri 
 
 
 
If you have general comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-
4025.  If your questions are specific to a certain department’s comments please reach out to that department.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator 



 

STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow for a fence to exceed the maximum permitted height within 

a front yard at 167 Shull Avenue. The property is zoned OG-1 – Olde Gahanna Single Family Residential. 

The proposal is to replace the previous chain link fence with a 5.5 ft tall privacy fence, 7.1 feet from the 

western property line. It will be attached perpendicularly to the garage and an existing fence along the 

northern property line.  

The property is a through lot, meaning it has frontage on both Shull Avenue and Dawson Alley and 

therefore two front yards. Chapter 1171.03(f) of Code only allows decorative open fences to be a 

maximum of 42” in height when located in the front yard. The proposed fence both exceeds this height 

and is not considered decorative or open. The Code requires a front yard between the primary structure 

and any right-of-way; hence the fence is being installed in what is defined as a front yard but typically 

considered a rear yard.  

Variance 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all of the following conditions apply:  

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application.  

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of persons 

residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such neighborhood. 

 

Staff Comments 

Staff recommends approval of the variance request as submitted. Special circumstances exist due to the 

house being located on a through lot and therefore having two front yards. The proposed fence does not 

extend as far towards the property line as the existing garage, meaning that sight lines along the alley will 

not be obstructed. Additionally, similar variances to this Chapter of Code have been approved for other 

properties that abut more than one street or alley. It is Staff’s opinion that the addition will not negatively 

affect any contiguous properties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
 

Submitted Site Plan 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Maddie Capka 

Planner 
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